

HAKAN CAVDAR

Front-end Developer



About Me

I'm a Front-End Developer specializing in React and NextJs, passionate about responsive design, performance optimization, and creating user-friendly experiences. Always eager to take on new challenges.



+33 6 86 55 06 94



contact@cavdar.fr



Créteil, FRANCE



Hakan Cavdar



Cavdar.fr

LANGUAGE

- French
- Turkish (basic)
- English (basic)

EXPERTISE

- Front-End Development
- Frameworks/Libraries: React, NextJs, Vercel...
- Responsive Design
- Performance Optimization
- SEO
- OS (Mac OS, Windows)

HOBBIES

Handball
New Technologie

EXPERIENCE

Apprenticeship - Front End Developer - BAYITH Paris - FRANCE 2020 - 2023

- Maintained and improved the existing website using PHP, SQL, and JavaScript.
- Developed an admin space for simplified site management.
- Conducted a complete website overhaul using NextJs, React, and TailwindCSS.
- Developed a mobile application for real estate agents/

Saler / Purchaser - Cash Express Fresnes - France 2018 - 2019

- Responsible for sales and purchases of technological products (phones, computers, etc.).
- Provided after-sales service for products.
- Customer advice.
- Stock management and shelving.

EDUCATION

UPEC (Université Paris-Est Créteil) Licence informatique 2015-2019

IPSSI (Paris) Bachelor Développement fullstack and devOps 2020-2022

Mastère Dev, Bigdata & IA 2022-2023

SKILLS SUMMARY

Programming Languages: JS, Python, SQL, HTML, CSS

Development Tools: Git, NPM, VS Code

Autonomy

Team Spirit

Curiosity

HAKAN CAVDAR

Développeur Front-End

À Propos

Je suis un développeur Front-End spécialisé en React et NextJs, passionné par la conception responsive, l'optimisation des performances, et la création d'expériences conviviales. Toujours prêt à relever de nouveaux défis.

+33 6 86 55 06 94

contact@cavdar.fr

Créteil, FRANCE

Hakan Cavdar

Cavdar.fr

LANGUES

- Français
- Turc (basique)
- Anglais (basique)

EXPERTISE

- Développement Front-End
- Frameworks/Bibliothèques:
React, NextJs, Vercel...
- Conception Responsive
- Optimisation des Performances
- SEO
- OS (Mac OS, Windows)

HOBBIES

Handball
New Technologie

EXPÉRIENCE

**Alternance - Développeur Front End - BAYITH
Paris - FRANCE
2020 - 2023**

- Maintenance et amélioration du site existant en utilisant PHP, SQL, et JavaScript.
- Développé un espace d'administration pour une gestion simplifiée des biens immobilier.
- Réalisé une refonte complète du site en utilisant NextJs, React, et TailwindCSS.
- Développé une application mobile pour les agents immobiliers.

**Vendeur/Acheteur - Cash Express
Fresnes - France
2018 - 2019**

- Responsable des ventes et des achats de produits technologiques (téléphones, ordinateurs, etc.).
- Service après-vente des produits.
- Conseils aux clients.
- Gestion des stocks et mise en rayon.

ÉDUCATION

UPEC (Université Paris-Est Créteil)
Licence informatique
2015-2019

IPSSI (Paris)
Bachelor Développement fullstack & DevOps.
2020-2022

Mastère Dev, Bigdata & IA
2022-2023

RÉSUMÉ DES COMPÉTENCES

Langages de Programmation: JS, Python, SQL, HTML, CSS

Outils de Développement: Git, NPM, VS Code

Autonomie

Esprit d'équipe

Curiosité